FRIENDS OF UPPER BEEDING PRIMARY SCHOOL

MINUTES FOR THE FUBS COMMITTEE MEETING

TO BE HELD AT THE RISING SUN PUBLIC HOUSE ON THURSDAY 31st MARCH 2022 AT 7:30PM					
01	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ATTENDANCE REGISTER - Chair	7:30pm	5 mins		
	jo Ashworth, Karina Hardwick, Nikkie Rennies, Tom Owen				
02	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS – Chair	-	-		
03	NOTIFICATION OF URGENT ITEMS – Chair	-	-		
04	APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - Chair	7:35pm	5 mins		
	Agreed and done				
05	MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES - Chair	7:40pm	15 mins		
	Band for fete – No Pressure - Thank you letters to Pepperscombe – letters need distributing CW Reminder – Bags2School – 26.4.22 Social Media – Need to get Daisy on Facebook account. Ben A or MJ				
06	Mothers' Day gift Sale	7:55pm	5 mins		
	Many thanks to Charlotte and Coralie. Lots of fun had with the children, and the label writing went well, slight delay with some gifts not returned until late. Txt to remind kind wrappers to return gifts ready for sale. £355 raised.				
	Concerns for holding the fathers day sale in the solar dome due to heat CW & HA to liase with school for a alternative space.				
07	Smarties Update from Steph - Smarties are due back in this week so yet to find out how much has yet been raised. Steph to count during half term. big thanks you to Stephs mum as she has donated some of the smarties purchased.	8:00pm	10 mins		
08	Vote for extra track funding As we are contributing to the fund of the new track at school. Proposed - Coralie Willmott, Seconded - Steph Vote accepted to give extra funding up to £1k to help with final costs.				

09	New Head Teacher Feedback for Christine – what are parents looking for in a new head teacher? Responses to be emailed to Christine.	8:10pm	15 mins
10	New Event – parents in to see new walk/run track on school field As funded by FUBS – can we arrange this? What are our thoughts Like the idea, to be proposed to Becky Linford for feedback Date 20th May?	8:25pm	15 mins
11	FUBS hoodies and t-shirts Order needed. How much do we fund? T-shirts - 20 mixed size t-shirts Hoodies to be purchased by those who want them. Costings requested from Kim Thurston to order and print. Hoodie Orders so far- Charlotte Butress Steph Bennett Coralie Willmott Helen Appleyard Daisy Dawson Fubs Green lanyards possibilities? HA to find out information.		
12	 Summer Fete 25.6.22 Stalls – booking form and social media post about stalls/arena events/sponsorship. Arena events – Kelly & Jo meeting about events Beeding hearts to open the fete at 11am 2x sets. Marquee - couple of quotes sizing to be confirmed with new price Mobile stage unit - £700 to be negotiated Nic & Ben Ents - to be asked if lower prices to be considered for goes on the inflatable fun. Put date in for fete planning meeting – propose: 5.5.22 	8:40pm	20 mins
13	FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND KEY DATES – Chair Meeting with Becky Linford tbc Bags2School 26th April Fathers Day 14th June Summer Fete 25th June Sports Day 30th June	9:05pm	5 min
14	REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS OF MEETING – Chair all good.	9:10pm	-
15	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING Thursday 7th July	-	